534" BALLOON SQUADRON

MISSION

LINEAGE

534th Balloon Company (School) constituted in the Organized Reserve, 31 Mar 1924
Demobilized, 1926

Reconstituted and organized, 1930

Redesignated 534" Balloon Squadron, 1 Oct 1933
Disbanded, 31 May 1942

STATIONS

Not initiated 1924-1930

Augusta, GA, 1930-1941

ASSIGNMENTS

COMMANDERS

HONORS
Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers

Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers
Decorations

EMBLEM

MOTTO

NICKNAME



OPERATIONS

Constituted in the Organized Reserve 31 March 1924, assigned to Zone of the Interior as school
troops, and allotted to the Fourth Corps Area. Demobilized in 1926. Reconstituted and allotted
to the Fourth Corps Area by 1930 and organized at Augusta, GA. Redesignated as the 534th

Balloon Squadron on 1 October 1933. Designated mobilization training station was Maxwell
Field, AL.

US Army Order of Battle 1919-1941. Steven E. Clay. Combat Studies Institute Press. US Army Combined Arms
Center. Fort Leavenworth, KS. Nd.



